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From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2007 10:48 AM
To: 'de.oroark@verizonbusiness.com’
Subject: FW: PSC electronic filing

This message serves as a follow-up to your request below. Your filing received at 6:07 p.m. on 11/02/07 will not be
considered an official filing per your request below. Thank you for your clarification.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6330

From: ORoark, Dulaney L (De) [mailto:de.ocroark@verizonbusiness.com]
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2007 6:10 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: RE: PSC electronic filing

Please disregard my e-mail, which was intended for the other parties. The filing was already made earlier today.

De O'Roark

Vice President & General Counsel -- Southeast Region
Verizon

5055 North Point Parkway

Alpharetta, GA 30022

678-259-1449 (phone)

678-259-1589 (fax)

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2007 6:07 PM

To: ORoark, Dulaney L (De)

Subject: PSC electronic filing

Your electronic filing has been received by the Florida Public Service Commission, Office of Commission Clerk.

The filing date for an electronically transmitted document is the date that the Office of Commission Clerk receives the complete document. If
the document is received on a non-business day, or after 53:00 p.m. (EST) on a business day, it will be considered filed as of 8:00 a.m. on the

following business day.

E-filings are accepted in accordance with the Commission's Electronic Filing Requirements, which can be accessed on the Commission's Web
Site at http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/efilings/index/aspx or by contacting the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 during
normal business hours. By electing to file electronically. you agree to abide by and accept the electronic filing requirements posted on the

PSC's Web site.

Questions should be directed to the Office of Commiission Clerk, Clerkiwpsc.state.fl.us, or call (850) 413-6770.

11/5/2007
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From: ORoark, Dulaney L (De) [de.oroark@verizonbusiness.com]

Sent: Friday, November 02, 2007 6:07 PM

To: John_Butler@fpi.com; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Alan McDaniel; Beth Keating; Bill_Feaster@fpl.com; Bob Valdez; Brenda Allen; Charles Rehwinkel; Dave

Bromley; David Christian; City of Panama City Beach - Douglas J. Sale, City Attorney; Ed Battaglia; Balch Law
Firm - Eric B. Langley; Frank App; Greg Follensbee; Harvey Spears; Henry Bowlin; Howard Bryant; Jim Meza;
Jeffrey Stone; Jason Cutliffe; James D. Beasley; Jennifer Kay; Jerry Hendrix; Jerry Mintz; John T. Burnett;
Katherine Fleming; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Lisa Stright; Lee L. Willis; Lynne_Adams@fpl.com; Maria T.
Browne: Paul Lewis, Jr.; Russell A. Badders; Bob Shireling; Regan Haines; Paula K. Brown; Sandy Khazraee;
Verizon Florida LLC (07Tampa) - Steve R. Lindsay; Susan Masterton; Schef Wright; Town of Palm Beach -
Thomas G. Bradford, Deputy Town Mgr; Tracy Hatch

Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 070297-E1, 070298-Et and 070301-El
Attachments: 070297 VZ FL-Posthearing Brief letter 11-2-07.pdf

Filed earlier today.

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

Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2007 1:32 PM 0770297 -1
To: nichelerice@dwt.com'’ 07029%

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Matilda Sanders; Kimberley Pena 070> \ 7030l
Subject: FW: FCTA Notice of Responses to MUCC's First Set of Interrog. and Req. for Production of Documents

Attachments: Cover for Notice of Service (TL133403) (2).DOC; Notice of Service to muuc (TL133406) (4).DOC

Ms. Rice,

Pursuant to e-filing requirements, multiple documents may be attached to the same e-mail transmittal. However, any
cover letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be
submitted as a separate attachment to the e-mail. Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to meet those
requirements. For further information, please see the Commission website at:

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

FPSC, CLK - CORBESPONDENCE
[J Administrative [V] Patties [ ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. /645 2-03-
Dorothy Menasco DISTRIBUTION:
FPSC
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-0330
dimenasco@psc.state flus

Feel free to call if you have any questions.

From: Rice, Nichele [mailto:NicheleRice@dwt.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2007 1:16 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Lorena Holley
Subject: FCTA Notice of Responses to MUCC's First Set of Interrog. and Req. for Production of Documents

<<Cover for Notice of Service (TL133403) (2).DOC>>

<<Notice of Service to muuc (TL133406) (4).D0C>>

1. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing
Maria Browne | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP

1919 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 200 | Washington, DC 20006

Tel: (202) 973-4281 | Fax: (202) 973-4499 | Mobile: (202) 412-5150

Email: mariabrowne@dwt.com | Website: www.dwt.com

2. The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket: 070297-EI, 070298-EI, 070299-El, and 070301-EI
3. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: Florida Cable Television Association

4. The total number of pages in each attached document : 5 pages
5. A brief but complete description of each attached document: Florida Cable Television Association's Notice of

Service of Responses and Objections to MUCC's First Set of Interrogatories and First Request for Production of
Documents

Nichele Rice | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
For Maria T. Browne

8/9/2007
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1919 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 200 | Washington, DC 20006
Tel: (202) 973-4369 | Fax: (202) 973-4499

Email:_nichelerice@dwt.com | Website: www.dwt.com

Anchorage | Bellevue | Los Angeles | New York | Portland | San Francisco | Seattle | Shanghai | Washington. D.C.

8/9/2007
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From: Filings@psc.state fl.us
Sent:  Thursday, July 12, 2007 3:31 PM

To: '‘Rhonda Dulgar'
Subject: RE: Electronic Filing - Docket Nos. 070297-El, 070298-E1,070299-El, and 070301~hl)

Ms. Dulgar,

Please re-submit this filing as a single attachment; i.e., the cover letter and issues and areas of concern should be
combined into one document. See the Commission's e-filing requirements linked to our Website for further

information on these requirements.

Dorothy Menasco

FPsC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-0330
dmenasco@psc.state.flus

From: Rhonda Dulgar [mailto:rdulgar@yviaw.net]

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2007 2:30 PM
To: Beth Keating; Alan Platner; Brenda Allen; James Meza; Jennifer Kay; Jerry Hendrix; Tracy Hatch; James D. Beasley; Lee L.

Willis; Eric Langley; Jeffrey Stone; Russell Badders; Nancy Sims; Chris McDonald; Steve Lindsay; Jill Valenstein; Maria Browne;
Charles Rehwinkel; Harvey Spears; Henry Bowlin; Sandra Khazraee; Susan Masterton; Bill Willingham; Michelle Hershel;
Frederick Bryant; Jody Lamar Finklea; Bill Feaster; Bob Valdez; Dave Bromley; John T. Butler; Lynne Adams; Manue! Miranda;
Mark Cutshaw; Don Myers; Douglas Sale; Martin Rollins; Norman Horton; William Hamilton; Donald Schieicher; Earl Poucher;
Linda Cox; Gene Adams; Jason Cutliffe; John T. Burnett; Lisa Stright; Paul Lewis, Jr.; Adam Teitzman; Colentha Wilson;
Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Lorena Holley; Barry Moline; Alan McDaniel; Ed Battaglia; Jerry Mintz; Charles Guyton; Linda Saul-Sena;
Tom Mccabe; Howard Bryant; Bob Shireling; Regan Haines; Paula Brown; Donald Hubbs; Thomas Bradford; David Christian;

Dulaney O'Roark; Frank App; Schef Wright
Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket Nos. 070297-EI, 070298-EI,070299-EI, and 070301-EI

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Robert Scheffel Wright

Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 222-7206
swright@yviaw.net

b. Docket Nos. 070297-EI, 070298-EI, 070299-EI, and 070301-EI

In Re: Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, Florida Administrative
Code, submitted by Tampa Electric Company (070297-EI); Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (070298-EI); Gulf Power Company

‘070299-EI); and Florida Power & Light Company (070301-EI).

. Document being filed on behalf of the MUUC, the Town of Palm Beach, the Town of Jupiter Island, the City of Panama City
3each (PCB), Florida and the Panama City Beach Community Redevelopment Agency (PCBCRA).

1. There are a total of 19 pages.

1. The documents attached for electronic filing are a cover letter and the ! B and PCBCRA's TIssues of Areas of
‘oncern (requested by PSC Staff at the June 27, 2007 Workshop). W‘H% FE m%B?é? %\&JE
10257 Novius

FRPCN-APNMMIQQINU N DK

/13/2007



Page 2o0t2

(see attached files: 070297.Coverletter.7-12-07.pdf and Storm Hardening Plans-Issue QOutline-MUUC & PCB Comments.7-12-
07.doc)

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter.

Rhonda Dulgar

Secretary to Schef Wright
Phone: 850-222-7206
FAX: 850-561-6834

'/13/2007



